From: Reifman, David 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 5:49 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: Reporting of Attendance at Event - Delhi Committee Event

Steve – please be advised that on October 23, 2015, I attended this event in my official capacity.  Please advise if you require additional information.   Thank you

From: Smita N. Shah [mailto:office@spaantech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Reifman, David
Subject: Thank you for registering for 10/23 Delhi Committee Event in Honor of Mahatma Gandhi

	10/23 Delhi Committee Event in Honor of Mahatma Gandhi 
If no meal preferences are selected, it will default to the vegetarian option.

Friday October 23, 2015 from 11:30 AM to 1:00 PM CDT
Radisson Blu Aqua Hotel, Pacific Ballroom, 2nd Fl.
221 North Columbus Drive
Chicago, IL 60601

Thank you again for registering for our event. This email is confirmation of your successful registration. If any of the information displayed below is incorrect, please contact us as soon as possible.

 
Personal Information
First Name:
Commissioner David
Last Name:
Reifman
Email Address:
david.reifman@cityofchicago.org
Contact
Smita N. Shah

312-277-8800
office@spaantech.com
Add to Calendar
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